Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
Region X
SR LANAO DEL NORTE DIVISION
el call Gov. A. Quibranza Prov’l. Gov't. Compound
Lanao det Norte Division Pigcarangan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. s. 2016

To: Chief Education Program Supervisor -SGOD & CID
Education Program Supervisor - SGOD & CID
PSDS
Division Planning Officer
Information Technology Officer
Senior Education Program Specialist
Education Program Specialist Il
All Elementary & Secondary School Heads
School ICT Coordinators
This Division

FROM: EMMALINDA E. DUHAYLUNGSOD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: DEC. 6, 2016

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO Division Memorandum No. 304 s. 2016 and
Division Memo 336 s. 2016
(Training Workshop on Monitoring, Evaluation & Adjustment)

The field is hereby informed the following changes of venue and schedule:

a. The venue will be at Guian Food House Center, Baroy, Lanao del Norte
instead of Linamon Central School.

b. Schedule of the following Batches:

Batch 4 — January 3-4, 2016 instead of Nov. 28-29, 2016
Batch 5 — January 5-6, 2016 instead of Dec. 1-2, 2016
Batch 6 — January 17, 2017 instead of Dec. 7, 2016
Batch 7 — January 18-19, 2017 instead of Dec. 8- 9, 2016

All other provisions of the aforementioned memorandum still remain.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.




